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Noland, Tiffaney

From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:48 PM
To: scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com
Cc: EPOST_HWreg
Subject: Used Oil Processing Facility Registration
Attachments: ATT00001.jpg; ed18aa31938518aa2f4d5defd13b615.pdf; 

f2b6c86c21521bc3e48de33dd18dc7e.pdf; UsedOilRule_1.pdf

 

Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 

2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Rick Scott 
Governor 

  
Jennifer Carroll

Lt. Governor 
  

Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. 
Secretary 

 

Receipt for Submission 

February 28, 2011  
 
Scott Crandall 
FCC Environmental LLC 
105 S Alexander St 
 
Plant City, FL 33563 4833 
 
Your application for Registration of a Used Oil Handler Facility for FCC Environmental LLC (located at 105 
S Alexander St , Plant City) is complete. Your facility identification number (EPA ID) is FLD065680613. 
This registration is valid until July 1, 2012.  
 
You must comply with the requirements specified in Chapter 62-710 F.A.C. , Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.) in order to maintain qualification for the registration program. A copy of Chapter 62-710 Used Oil 
Management Rules is attached.  
 
If you need further information, please contact Aprilia Graves at the above address, Mail Station 4560, 
telephone 850-245-8755, or email Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us.  
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Scott Crandall
FCC Environmental LLC
105 S Alexander St
Plant City, FL 33563 4833
 

BE IT KNOWN THAT
 

FCC Environmental LLC
105 S Alexander St

Plant City, FL 33563 4833
 

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL
 

Transporter for Hire, Transfer Facility, Burner, Processor, Marketer,
Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility, Filter Processor

 
pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues
Registration Number FLD065680613 on February 28, 2011

Insurance Carrier: CHARITIS SPECIALTY INSURANCE
Insurance Policy #: PLS12780665
Insurance Ex. Date: 05/01/2011

Transporter Type: For-Hire Transporter
 

This registration will expire on 06/30/2012
 

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place

at your facility. This certificate and your on-line payment receipt
are your receipts.






